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DATE: July 25, 2006

TO: Lome J. Malkiewich, Director
Legislative Counsel Bureau

FROM: Viki Windfeldt. Executive Director

SUBJECT: Occupational Licensing Board -
Quarterly Report of Disciplinary Actions (NRS 622.100)

Revocations Board Action July 21. 2006

Violation: NRS 628.390(1 )(c)(d)
NAC 628.210 and 628.250

Disciplinary Hearings took place on May 25, 2006 at the Board's office. Board Approved the Hearing
Officer's recommendation to revoke the CPA Certificates of the following individuals for failure to
renew their annual permit to practice and failure to obtain the continuing education hours required:

Nicholas SchillerSusan Baughman

Carol T abrizi

John Chartier

Kelly Vickers

Anthony Foster

James Young

Motion was made, seconded and carried to dismiss the formal complaint issued against the following
individuals based on Voluntary Surrender of the CPA Certificate:

Darren Van DoverMark Bagaason Kevin HealyBarmak Azadi

Motion was made, seconded and carried to dismiss the formal complaint issued against the following
individuals based on compliance and payment of all fees due:

Warren Michaels

Mark Thomas

Aaron Ezgar

Kathy genet

Joseph Leauanae

Robert Sims

Robert Mohler

Courtney Wenleder


